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The Ashery of Thos. Oloney has been established 32 years, 
and employs six hands in the manufacture of 160 barrels ot 
potash annually.

The Brick Yard of Geo. A. Millward, on the Thorold 
road, has been established 10 years, and employs from 10 to 
12 hands in the manufacture of 500,000 bricks annually.

The St. Catharines Stove Co., on Queenston street, corner 
of Page, was established in 1873 and incorporated in 1874. 
From 25 to 30 hands are employed in the manufacture of 
stoves, hollow-ware and general castings.

The Cigar Manufactory of Albert G. Fluke, on Ontario 
street, has been established 12 years, and employs 10 hands.

The St. Catharines Cotton Batting Co. was established 
in 1579. Capital $15,000. Employs 14 hands in the 
manufacture of cotton batting and wadding, turning out 
$200 worth daily. Geo. B. Towers, proprietor.

The St. Catharines Quilt Co., at 84 St. Paul street, was 
established in June, 1880. Eight hands are employed, 
turning out 400 quilts per month; mattrasses are also 
manufactured. Thos. H. Towers.

The furniture manufactory of Darragh & Daly, on 
Court street, was established in 1879, and employs from 
six to eight hands.

The machine shop and foundry of Geo. N. Gill, on St. 
Paul street, was established in 1846. From 30 to 40 hands 
are employed in the manufacture of marine engines, boilers, 
genera castings, &c.

The St. Catharines Saw Works, on St Paul street, the 
. largest in the Dominion, were established in 1855. From 

50 to 5 hands are employed in the manufacture of all 
kinds of saws, trowels, straw knives, &c. R. Smith & Co.

The St. Catharines Soda Water Works, at 155 St. Paul 
street, ha .) been established 13 years, and employs five or 
six hands. Chas. C. Nelson.

The St. Catharines Pulp and Paper Co. has been estab­
lished three years, and employs 30 hands in the manufacture 
of wood pulp, straw wrapping paper, and straw and card 
board.

The Steam Soap and Candle Works of James Bishopric 
were established in 1853, and employ four hands, turning 
out five tons of soap weekly, besides candles.
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